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Pebruzary 10, 1958

Dr. Richard M. Emberson
Associated Universities, Inec.
10 Columbus Cirele

New York 19, New York

Dear Dick:

In response ts your note of Pedbruary 5th,
1t sounds as though very good arrangements are under
way. They are entirely satisfactory from our point
ol view with one -~:22»xtion. I see no reason for your
paying Grote a salary and billing us for half of 1t.
On that one score, I think 1t would be best for NRAO
to make 1ts own offer and we will work out any
arrangements we consider best with Reber himself
directly. The bdilling for materials and such would
be entirely 0.K., and Grote and I will be able to
work those details out. I'l1l be very interested in
seeinz his response.

Sincerely yours,

Charles H. Schauer
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